June 21, 1996

MEMORANDUM TO: Ashok C. Thadani, Associate Director
for Technical Review

THRU: Gary M. Holahan, Director
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis
FROM: Robert C. Jones, Chief

Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

SUBJECT: WAIVER OF CRGR REVIEW OF NEDO-32339, SUPPLEMENT 4, SAFETY
EVALUATION (TAC NO. MS4251)

REFERENCE : Memorandum E. L. Jordan to T. E. Murley, "CRGR Consideration
of Topical Reports," September 29, 1989

Attached is the safety evaluation report prepared by the Division of Systems
Safety and Analysis, in which the staff accepts topical report NEDO-32339,
Supplement 4, and its errata for referencing in licensing applications. The
staff proposes that the Committee To Review Generic Requirements (CRGR) review

be waived in accordance with the procedures in the above referenced
memorandum.

NEDO-32339, Supplement 4, and its errata describe generic technical
specifications used to implement the previously approved stability long term
solution Enhanced Option I-A. The technical specifications are formatted in
conformance with the standard technical specification. The subject report
does not require any new staff technical position.

According to its charter, CRGR should review all staff approvals of topical
reports. However, since NEDO-32339, Supplement 4, does not require any new
staff technical position and is consistent with the solution Option I-A
approval previously reviewed by CRGR, we believe that CRGR review is not
necessary. Please indicate that you agree by signing on the line below.
fcherwise, we shall prepare an appropriate CRGR package.

Attachments:

As stated
V)

Approved: CRGR review is not necessary
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